UNIV ERSTITY

SOUTH(AROLINA

Amendment N.3

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3257-DG/ Furnish, Deliver and Install Exercise Equipment and Flooring
for University of South Carolina, Blatts P.E Center

DATE: March 8, 2018
This Amendment No. 3 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS
Question: Can you clarify the amount of Smash Tile needed? According to the solicitation you
are only asking for 115 SF.

Answer: The quantity is “115 EACH”. The Smash Tiles are 4 SqFt Each, so we would need 115 TILES or
460 SQFT of Smash Tiles to complete this area of the floor.

Question: Can you provide the number of rolls and length of each roll necessary to cover the
9,540 SF Rally Roll area?

Answer: no. The scope of work is bid out to complete the entire area.
Question: Can you provide the number of Smash Tile necessary for the power rack area?

Answer: The quantity is “115 EACH”. The Smash Tiles are 4 SqFt Each, so we would need 115 TILES or
460 SQFT of Smash Tiles to complete this area of the floor.

Question: Can you provide the number of rolls and length of each roll necessary to cover the 720
SF Speed & Agility Turf area?

Answer: no. The scope of work is bid out to complete the entire area.

Question: Can you provide the number of rolls and length of each roll necessary to cover the
1,348 SF Balcony area?

Answer: no. The scope of work is bid out to complete the entire area.

Question: There are several differences in thickness of the multiple flooring products to be used
on the main floor. Will you need transitions and reducers for these edges? If so can you provide
the linear foot and type of transition desired for these edges?



Answer: Only the smash tiles will need reducers for the edges. 20 SmashTile Basic Black
Reducers for the smash tiles.

The other area is wall to wall to there is no need for reducers.

Question: Will transitions be necessary for doorways and or other openings? If so can you
provide the linear foot necessary?

Answer: No

Question: Can you provide a jpeg or pdf of the logo?
Answer: attached.

Do you want the logo in the Smash Tile or Rally Roll?

Answer: The logo is in the smash tiles.

________________________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADMENDMENT NO. 3 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date
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